

# Prof. Tzu-Yi Lin

Director & Distinguished Research Fellow,  
Institutum Iurisprudentiae, Academia Sinica



## Education

Doctor of the Science of Law, Cornell University, USA

## Professional Employment

Jan 17, 2012-Present

Distinguished Research Fellow and Director, Institutum Iurisprudentiae, Academia Sinica

Oct 1, 2003-Present

Adjunct Professor, College of Law, National Taiwan University

Oct 2003-Sep 2011

Justice of the Constitutional Court, Judicial Yuan

Aug 1997-Jul 1999

Chairman, College of Law, National Taiwan University

Jan 1997-Sep 2003

Board Member, Judicial Reform Foundation

1997-1998

Managing Director, Taiwan Law Society

1993-2003

Professor, College of Law, National Taiwan University

Nov 1991-Jan 2000, Nov 2001-Oct 2003

Board Member, NTU Law Foundation

Nov 1988-Oct 1991

Secretary-General, NTU Law Foundation

1987-1993

Associate Professor, College of Law, National Taiwan University

1983-1987

Lecturer, College of Law, National Taiwan University

1978-1983

Teaching Assistant, College of Law, National Taiwan University

## Areas of Expertise

Constitutional law, freedom of speech, right of privacy, information law

## Biography

Tzu-Yi Lin is Distinguished Research Professor and Director of Institutum Iurisprudentiae, Academia Sinica. Between 2003 and 2011 he served as a Justice at Constitutional Court, Judicial Yuan, ROC (Taiwan). Before that judicial appointment he was a Professor of Law at College of Law, National Taiwan University, including serving as Chairman of the Law Faculty, Department of Law, between 1997 and 1999. He received his LL.B. and LL.M. from National Taiwan University and LL.M. and J.S.D. from Cornell University. Free speech, privacy, information law, and law and technology are among the main fields of his current research.